

C/o Community Centre, Cotton Street,
Castle Douglas DG7 1AJ.
Tel. 01556 503806.

Minutes of the Stewartry Sports Council Meeting

Tuesday 9th May 2017, 7.30pm

Page 1 of 1

Town Hall, Castle Douglas.

1.	Present:	ACTION
	Keith Thom (Chair)(KT), Cllr. David Stitt(DS), James Dunion (Secretary / Treasurer)(JD), Mark Adams(MA), John Lind (JL), Susan Muir, Geoff Legg(GL), Scott McMeeken(SMc)	
	Apologies: Stuart Gillespie(SG), Derek Collins(DC)	
2.	Minutes of Previous Meeting: The April minutes were accepted.	
3.	Treasurer's Report: JD tabled a report showing a balance of £22,191.36	
4.	Membership Applications: Solana Johnstone, Highland Dancing Charlene Saunderson, Cycling	
5.	Grant Applications: None	
6.	Hub Updates: S Mc gave a report on progress for a Castle Douglas Hub and advised Kirkcudbright were due to meet later this week. The main focus for them being the Sport 4 All weekend. He also hoped for a meeting soon for the Dalbeattie Hub.	
7.	Correspondence: Letter of thanks from Heidi Miller	
8.	Any Other Business: 8.1 SALSC affiliation paperwork has been received and the membership fee remains at £100.00 8.2 SALSC email referring to a meeting with the Scottish Whisky Association who were concerned that the Scottish Parliament may be receiving advice to ban all forms of alcohol sponsorship in sport. SALSC stopped short of making any recommendation and we noted the email.	
9.	Date of Next Meeting: Tuesday 13 th June 2017 at 7pm in Town Hall, Castle Douglas	All